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Zoe So

From: NCQA <announcements@ncqa.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:46 AM
To: Dana Pong
Subject: The Quality Innovation Series kicks off in 8 Days

 

Only 8 Days to Register Before Our Kickoff Event 

The Quality Innovation Series kicks-off on September 17! Register 
today through Sunday, September 13 with code LABORDAY 
and receive 40% off registration. 
 

Unlike other events, the All-Access Pass includes 46 different 
courses spaced out over 3 months—that's less than $31 per course 
with our Labor Day discount. Additional packages of select courses 
are available. Highlighted topics include NCQA programs, COVID-
19, quality measurement, telehealth, vaccinations, social 
determinants of health and more. 
  

Package 
Number of 
Courses 

NEW 40% 
Discount Price 

Price Per Course

All-Access - 
BEST Value 

46 $1,440 $31 

Health Plan & 
HEDIS® - Plus 

29 $1,140 $39 
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Provider & 
Practice - Plus 

29 $1,140 $39 

Health Plan & 
HEDIS® - Basic 

11 $900 $81 

Provider & 
Practice - Basic 

12 $900 $75 

Limited Time Offer 

As a thank you for your dedication to improving health care quality, 
we are offering a registration discount of 40%. Use discount code 
LABORDAY when registering. Hurry! It expires on September 13.*  

COUPON CODE  

LABORDAY  

*Cannot be combined with other discounts. Non-transferrable.  

 

 

 

 

Over 40 Courses
Hear from leaders in the field who 
develop the measures, write the 
standards and shape health care 
quality. Over 40 courses feature 
NCQA leadership and leaders from 
health plans, practices and 
consultancies sharing best practices. 
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Virtual and 
Convenient 
This 100% virtual event allows you to 
learn from your home or office. All 
sessions will be recorded and 
available on-demand.  

 

 

  

Long-Distance 
Networking 
Our event app allows you to connect 
and network virtually with other 
attendees around the country. 
Networking is available for the full 
three month series. 

 

 

  

 

Sponsors 
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1100 13th Street NW, Third Floor 
Washington, DC 20005 

202.955.3500 
 

NCQA is a private, nonprofit organization dedicated to improving 
health care quality. NCQA accredits and certifies a wide range 
of health care organizations. It also recognizes clinicians and 
practices in key areas of performance. NCQA’s Healthcare 
Effectiveness Data and Information Set (HEDIS®) is the most widely 
used performance measurement tool in health care. NCQA’s 
website (ncqa.org) contains information to help consumers, 
employers and others make informed health care choices. 
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